Michelle F. Myatt

From: Maddie Medric <maddie@southern-energy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 4:13 PM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox

Subject: Re: Permitting Process for Roof Mounted Solar
Categories: Blue Category

Hello,

Our Engineer took a look at the disapproval comments made and he responded, "The interior panel is
fed from a 100A breaker"
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Maddie Medric
Hours 7 A.M-4 P.M

Solar Program Manager

o/ 919.302.9807

Emaddie@southern-enerqv.com

Southern Energy Management

* 5908 Triangle Drive, Raleigh NC 27617

% southern-energy.com

Lead the change. Refer a Friend!

On Mon, Jun 23, 2025 at 11:24 AM Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> wrote:

Your plans were Disapproved with the following notes: Panel on single line below back up switch( Interior panel) -
increase conductor size shown or reduce OCP. #1 shown on 200 amp OCP

Sincerely,



Central Permitting Division

Harnett County Development Services
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(910) 893-7525 ext. 5412 | centralpermitting@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Maddie Medric <maddie@southern-energy.com>

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 11:19 AM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: Re: Permitting Process for Roof Mounted Solar

Hello,
Do you have an update on the solar permit for 213 Windswept Way?

Maddie Medric
Hours 7 A.M-4 P.M

Solar Program Manager
o7 919.302.9807

='maddie@southern-energy.com

5908 Triangle Drive, Raleigh NC
27617

southern-energy.com




On Wed, Jun 18, 2025 at 4:01 PM Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> wrote:

These plans have been sent back for review. Please check the status in 3-5 days.

Sincerely,
Central Permitting Division

Harnett County Development Services

Harnett

N COUNTY

(910) 893-7525 ext. 5412 | centralpermitting@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Maddie Medric <maddie@southern-energy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 3:06 PM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: Re: Permitting Process for Roof Mounted Solar

Attached are the updated designs for 213 Windswept Way in Fuquay-Varina.

Maddie Medric
Hours 7 A.M-4 P.M

Solar Program Manager
o/ 919.302.9807

=Imaddie@southern-energy.com




5908 Triangle Drive, Raleigh NC
27617

southern-energy.com

On Wed, Jun 18, 2025 at 3:01 PM Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> wrote:

Your plans were Disapproved with the following notes:

1. AHJ is Harnett County, Not Town Of Fuquay.
2. Need information sheets on all equipment to be installed.

Sincerely,
Central Permitting Division

Harnett County Development Services
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(910) 893-7525 ext. 5412 | centralpermitting@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)



From: Maddie Medric <maddie@southern-energy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 11:07 AM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: Re: Permitting Process for Roof Mounted Solar

Hello,

Any update on the permit for 213 Windswept Way in Fuquay-Varina?

Maddie Medric
Hours 7 A.M-4 P.M

Solar Program Manager
o’ 919.302.9807

Emaddie(d)southern-enerqv.com

Southern Energy Management

0 5908 Triangle Drive, Raleigh NC
27617

it southern-energy.com

Lead the change. Refer a Friend!

On Fri, Jun 13, 2025 at 2:10 PM Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> wrote:

This has been processed and sent for review. Check back around the middle of next week.
Sincerely,

Kimberly Gibbons
Central Permitting Technician

Development Services
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(910) 814-6435 | kgibbons@harnett.org




420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall
be disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Maddie Medric <maddie@southern-energy.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 3:34 PM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: Re: Permitting Process for Roof Mounted Solar

Attached are the two permit applications and the design set for the proposed roof-mounted solar PV
installation at 213 Windswept Way in Fuquay-Varina. Please let me know if you have any questions or
concerns.

Maddie Medric
Hours 7 A.M-4 P.M

Solar Program Manager

919.302.9807

maddie@southern-energy.com

5908 Triangle Drive, Raleigh NC

27617



southern-energy.com

Lead the change. Refer a Friend!

On Thu, Jun 12, 2025 at 9:12 AM Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> wrote:

Good morning,

You will need to complete the attached Land Use (add the proposed work on the Addition/Accessory/Other line) &
Building Applications, and submit an engineered letter along with your plans.

They will then be submitted for plan review, which takes 3-5 days.

Once approved, you may call in payment & the permit will be issued.

Sincerely,
Central Permitting Division

Harnett County Development Services
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(910) 893-7525 ext. 5412 | centralpermitting@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice



Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall
be disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Maddie Medric <maddie@southern-energy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 4:18 PM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: Permitting Process for Roof Mounted Solar

Hello,

What is the permitting process for roof-mounted solar PV installations?

Maddie Medric

Solar Program Manager
Solar Operations | Southern Energy Management

I:' (919) 302-9807

maddie@southern-energy.com

https://southern-energy.com/
5908 Triangle Dr, Raleigh, NC 27617
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